From: Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk]
On Behalf Of NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 10 December 2018 15:43

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; gracepromoters

Cc: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: Licence Consultee Email. Licence Application Number:14375

Dear Mr Fernandez

Thank you for the information so far.

| look forward to receiving the details of the security company you will be using for
this event.

Regards

Nicola
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From: gracepromoters

Sent: 06 December 2018 23:24

To: NW Mailbox - Licensing Brent

Subject: Re: Licence Consultee Email. Licence Application Number:14375
Greetings Nicola McDonald, PC2157NW,

Thanks for you prompt response in regards to the above subject.

Please find attached file with relevant information pertaining to the upcoming event.
Should you require any further information, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks once again and assuring you, issue free event as always.

Kind Regards,

Valeriano Fernandes
Grace Promoters



